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c.apîtalsts. On, the abolition of slavcrv it ivas
faunid ncc 5sairy to obtain labourers frorn
albroad, whlichi accouints for the 1,rge coolie
popuîlation for ivho:ze benefit the mission is
cari ied on. These coolies are natives of In-
dia and China, but clhiefly of Indiâ, wvho have
been iinported under Goverrîînent in?-ection,
as incnittircd labourers. They are bound to
remamn five ycars in the colony, and are then
at liberty to rcturn to thieir native country, or
to makec c.ag.gcmnen!s for thernselves as free
labourers. If thcv remain five years longer
thicy are entitled to a frce passage to India, or
a grant of ten -icres of land. An average of
about ten per cent. dIo rcturn, but the numaber
of permnanent settlers is rapidly ifscreasing.
Tho great rnajority of the coolies speak Hin-
dustani, and it is in that language that the
Gospel is made known to them.

Our Trinidad Mlission originated in a visit
to that island by the Rev. John Morton for
for licalth sorne eighiteen years ago, when he
rîoticcd that, whlile the Government took good
care of thc bodies cf those coolies, seeing to it
thiat they ivere supplied wiîh wholesomne food
andi medical attendance, no provision appear.
cd to bc made either by Church or State for
their spiritual ivants. On returning to Nova
Scotia, Mr. Morton laid the facts before his
Synod and asked them to institute a mission
to the coolies. Full enquiry having been
rmade, the Synod unanimously deterned to
take up the xvork, and sent Mr. Morton as
their flrst missionary in the autumn of 1867.
In 187o he m-as followed by Rev. Kenneth J.
Grant, and in 1873 by Rev. T. M. Christie.
A fourth missionary, Rev. J. W. Macleod, xvas
appointed in î88î. Miss Blackadder joined
the mission as a teacher in 1876, and Miss
Semple in the end of 1882. In 1882 Mr. LaI
Behari, a converted Hindoo, wvas ordained
to the office cf the ministry, and is now
activeiy engaged in the wvork.

The principal rtations are four in number,-
Tunapuna, San Fernando, Couva, and Princes-
town. (i) The flrst-named is situated inland
about eighit miles from Port of Spain-the
capital of the island, which has a mixed popula-
tion of about 35,000. The mission here svas
upened by \Ir. Morton only a few years ago.
It embraces eut-stations at Caroni, Curepe

andArocashewn upon the niap. St.te
Sabbathi services, weekly prayer meetings,
and classes for teachers are regularly held at
ail these stations. It is in this district that
Miss Semple teaches. There are five or six
day schools, aIl aveIl cquipped, with somne 200
seholars on the roll, and already 18 communi-
cants. (2) Mr. Grant ha3 his headquarters at
San Ferriando, a toxvn of some five or six
thousarid inhabitants. His reports indicate
steady and rapîd progress. He is ably assist-
ed by Mr. LaI1 Behari, above referred te, and
aIse by Mr. J. W. Corsbie, a very clever native

teaclier, as ivell as by Mr. George Sadaphalj,
a native catechist. Besides these tbcerc ar21
cight teachers wvho meet wveklly at the manse
on Friday cvenings, give in thieir reports,
receive instructions, and on Saturdays dis.
perse again, so tliat on the Lord's day li rstations are supplied wvith religious oriane
in this district; the numbcr of cornunicant,,
is 113. (3) Couva wvas a fewv monthis
vacant by th~e retirement of MIr. Christie on
account of irnpaired health. This station is
situated hialfwvay hetween Port of Spain andi
San Fernando, and includes Esperanza, ENý.
change Village, Wateýrloo, Calcutta Villag,
shevn on the map. lBeîides these, a nuini.
ber of other places have been visited more
or less regularly, and withi good resul-h.
The number of communicants ini good stand.
ing is 35, and the number of scholars at-
tending the schools upwards of 250. It
is to this station that t he Rev. John Knox
WVright, late of London East, Ont., has been
appointed. (4) Princestown, it wvill be noticcd,
is connected by rail wvith San Frernando, fromn
which it is distant eigbt miles. It was so)
nameci in honour of the two sons of the
Prince of Wales wvho visited this placc sonie
years ago. This is Mr. MIcLeod's station, ini
the centre of the Savanna Grande dtisîrnct,
Regular services are conducted at St. Juilail,
Jordan H11l, Pipero and Princestown, besicles
other places that are not named on the rnap.
Prayer meetings on Wednesday evenings and
fellowship meetings on Friday evenings, for
mutual improvement, are well attended. NMiss
Blackaddcr superintends the Princeston
school, on the roll of wvhich are the namnes of
upwards of ioo scholars. Connected withi this
station there are 49 communicants and cight
schools, wvith an average attendance Of 227.
Altogether there are at the present timne 36
schools in operation in connection with these
four stations, with a daily average attendance
of 1,059. The whole number of comfmuniants
is 215. The total expenditure in support of
the mission for the vear 1882 was about ÎiS,-
0o0, of which nearly SS,ooo was sent fron
Canada. The proprietors of estates contribi-
ted upwards of $5,oo0, tl2e Governmnent g.lie
$2,500 to assist the schools, the balance bein-
made up of donations, and about t16oo coi,,
tributed by the native churches.

It is easy te see from the above imperfect
sketch that our Trinidad Mission is a vcry
important and interesting one. It bas bec,
carried on quietly, but prudently, for about
sixteen years, and has been crowned witîh a
measure of success for which we should be
devoutly thankful. So successful ha:ic (lUt
missionaries been, indeed, others hv îe
knowledg e of them in a very practîcal wy
short tinie ago, the Presbytery of Demairat,ý,
which is composed chiefly of mnibsiolaies
fromn the Church of Scotland, sent a conatnnfi-


